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8:06 AM 

Kay Flynn 

From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: 
To : Jackie Gilchrist: 
cc. Nonnye Grant; Ruth Nettles 

Thursday, March 04, 2004 8:Q6 AM 

Subject: 0401 89-TI 

Jacki.13, t h i s  i s  a new docket  f o r  I X C  r e g i s t r a t i o n .  The r e g i s t r a t i o n  form i n c l u d e s  a 
f i c t i - t i o u s  name, b u t  t h e  d / b / a  i s n ' t  i n c l u d e d  on t h e  cover  page, n o r  i s  i t  on t h e  tar i :Ef  
pages ( though t h e y  do  r e f  ~ i t  o n  t h e  f i . r s t  page of t h e  t a r i f f ) .  

P l e a s e  review and let: us know i f  w e  SHOULD i n c l u d e  t h e  d / b / a .  

T h a n k  ! 

1 



COMMISSION€ RS STATE OF FLORIDA 
J. TERRY DEASON 
LILA A JABER SERVICES 
RUDOLPH "RIJDY" BRADLEY 
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON DIRECTOR 

BRAULIO L BAEZ, CHAIRMAN DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION 
CLERK & ADMINISTRATIVE 

BLANCA S. BAYO 

(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

March 9,2004 

Michael C. Yovanovich 
Sandhills Telecommunications Group, Inc. 
1648 Taylor Road., Suite 333 
Daytona Beach, Florida 32128 

Re: Docket No. 0401 8%TI 

Dear Mr. Yovanovich: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a registration as an intrastate interexchange 
telecommunications company by Sandhills Telecommunications Group, Inc., which was filed in this 
office on March 3, 2004, and assigned1 the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff 
members will be advised. 
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